14 WINNETKA TALK

IN WEDDING PARTY

Miss Ann Ashcraft of Evanston will

RADIO MAINTENANC E be bridesmaid, and Henry E. Cutler of
Winnetka, James A. Younglove of
Is My Business Glencoe and Curtis Dawes of I‘:‘L'ﬂﬂﬁj

ton will be ushers at the wedding of

' : | ' ' Miss Jane Cochran and Edwin Mau-
SIX y . pracncal it rice Aschraft, I1II of Evanston, which
REPAIR AND CONSTRUCTION will take place Thursday evening, Sep-
tember 6, at Trimity church, Willhams

Port, Pa.

A complete line of repair parts and accessories | s AP
carried at a" times, | Mrs. Charles W. Beardley, 1?14

| Sheridan road, and Mrs. Grace L.
| Drake, 411 Fullerton Parkway, Chi-
| cago, left yvesterday to motor through
' the South stopping two weeks at Sligo
| Plantation, the home of Dr. and Mrs.
' E. J. Hoskins in lL.eland, Miss.

| — 00—

Mr. and Mrs. Devroe E. Getman and

RADIOTRICIAN Eiamil}' returned to their home at 1324
962 Pine St. Ph. Winn. 1802 | Asbury avenue last Saturday after a

| : - sy . -
- : month’s motor trip in the East. They
Winnetka Winn. 2125 drove up the Massachusetts coast into

Maine and Canada.

Investigate our monthly service contract.
It will save you money.

W fome Dank /or Winetka Feople”
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VACATIONS

Summer i1s almost over . . . so are most of our
vacations. Now we will setfle down to greater
business activities and give more thought to the
more serious things of life.

Persistent saving we believe, 1s one question of
vital interest 1n all our lives, for with it, anything
1s possible. Without it, little can be accomplished.

Come 1n and see us when you have an oppor-
tunity and let us tell vou of the facilities at your
disposal in our Savings Department.

Deposits made in our Savings Bank on or
before September [0th—uwill receive interest
as of September |

WINNETKA STATE BANK

LLIM S7. LAST OF LINCOLN AVE.

BANKING HOURS
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September 1, 1928

DEDICATE HUGE SEWAGE
TREATMENT PLANT SOON

Sanitary District Invites Officials
of Neighboring States to
Inspect Project

With October 3 definitely designated
as the date for starting operations,
The Sanitary District of Chicago 1s
putting the final touches on its mam-
moth North Side artificial sewage
treatment plant at Howard and Ked-
zie avenues, preparatory to placing n
active service this largest plant ot its
type in existence.

Dedication of the huge project, the
first and fore-runner of others ot
similar magnitude in The Sanitary Dis-
trict’'s program, will be made the oc-
casion for a fitting celebration, at
which thousands of spectators are ex-
pected to be present.

Invite Health Experts

Not only guests living within the
boundaries of the district will be pres-
ent, but invitations are to be sent to
the officials of neighboring states, as
well as to leading sanitary engineers
and health experts throughout the
country. During the course of its con-
struction, the plant already has at-
tracted international interest, and has
been inspected by eminent scientists
from a number of foreign nations.

Costing $31,000,000 with 1ts vast sys-
tem of large-size intercepting sewers,
honeycombing twenty-one miles of the
area to be served by the plant, this
project also is the first of three similar
units involved in the mandatory five
year program required by provisions
of the federal permit under which the
District is authorized to flow water
from Lake Michigan. Completion of
the plant has been achieved under the
administration of President T. J.
Crowe and Trustee James M. Whalen,
chairman of the district’s committee on
engineering.

Affects Entire North Shore

This project will handle the sewage
of the entire territory from Fullterton
avenue north to the Cook-Lake county
line, now supporting a population bor-
dering upon one million persons.

The plant covers 70 acres of a 100
acre site fronting upon McCormick
road. The additional acreage has been
provided to permit future expansion
when increasing population demands
amplified facilities. Tests are now un-
der way to gauge the machinery and
other operating equipment to insure
full efficiency when the big plant be-
gins its continuous task of sewage
purification.

The capacity of the North Side
works is 400,000,000 gallons of sewage
daily, treated in three batteries each
containing twelve activated sludge
tanks 420 feet long. The activated
sludge principle of treatment will be
applied here, a bacteriological process
differing from the Imhoff tank method
employed in other Sanitary District
plants now under operation, in that
compressed air 1s used to oxidize the
sewage in the tanks and to keep it
agitated.

RETURN FROM VISIT

Miss Cynthia and Miss Suzanne
Kohlsaat, daughters of Mr. and Mrs.
Fdward C. Kohlsaat of 777 Bryant
avenue, and their brother, Edward, re-
turned last week from a trip to Louis-
ville, Ky. They visited Miss Alice
Humphrey and Miss Virginia Har-
court, Vassar classmates of the girls,
who entertained them at many parties.

J. J. Gallagher and daughter, Alice,
of Zamboango, Philippine Islands, are
the guests of Mrs. S. F. McKenney of
752 Foxdale avenue. Mrs| McKenney,
Mr. Gallagher and Miss Gallagher left
last Thursday for a two weeks’ trip to
New York and other eastern states.



